

Fw: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

From: "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 21:45:11 -0500
Attachments: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_GA Smoothing_Feb 22_600.pptx (230.91 kB); Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 22_600_clean.pptx (3.44 MB)

FYI.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:43 PM
To: Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Cc: Birks, Ryan (MOF); Pearce, Christopher (MOF)
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

Energy's MPC deck attached

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:20 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Rate Mitigation - Cabinet Submission + Major Projects Deck

Hi,
Attached is the deck for Major Projects tomorrow (shorter deck) as well as the revised Cabinet submission. Understand the focus of tomorrow's discussion will be on the GA piece.

We will bring copies to Major Projects.
Keley